From: Dowdell, Jennifer

Sent: 4/6/2011 11:35:32 AM

To: 'Clay, Jacqueline' (jaqueline.clay@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Mtg w/ PG&E brief Cmr Sandoval's advisor on Gas Transmission & Storage
Rate Case, A0909013 (Colette)

Jacqueline,
Thank you very much for setting this up on such short notice.
Best regards,

Jennifer

From: Clay, Jacqueline [mailto:jaqueline.clay@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 11:34 AM

To: [Redacted | Dowdell, Jennifer; Kersten, Colette

Subject: Mtg w/ PG&E brief Cmr Sandoval's advisor on Gas Transmission & Storage Rate Case,
A0909013 (Colette)

When: Thursday, April 7
1PM-1:30 PM

Where: 505 Van Ness Avenue
Room 5209
San Francisco

Contact: [Redacted |

Attendees: Colette Kersten, Interim Advisor-Cmr Sandoval; Jennifer Dowdell, Director, PG&E;
Marcel Hawiger, Staff Attorney, TURN; Joe Karp, Winston & Strawn, for Calpine;
DRA Representative (tentative)

Jacqueline Clay

California Public Utilities Commission
Office of Commissioner Sandoval

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(D) 415-703-1721

(F) 415-703-3352

jacqueline clay@cpuc.ca.gov
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